



ROSEMARIE I. YOUNG, Ed.D.

1801 Echo Trail · Louisville, KY 40245 · H: 502.245.8997, W: 502.272-8447
ryoung@bellarmine.edu

Ed.D, Rank I, and M.Ed. with 4 years' experience in higher education, 28 years' experience as elementary school principal, 38 years with Jefferson County Public Schools. Collaborative local, state, and national educational leader serving as NAESP's only National President from KY. SBAT District Leader with background as Liaison Principal and committee service. **Areas of expertise include:**

- School Administration and Leadership
- Teacher Leadership
- Literacy Instruction
- Strategic Planning
- Instructional Planning
- Curriculum Concepts
- Needs Assessment
- Staff Development
- Team Building
- Consensus Building
- Problem Solving
- Presentations / Workshops
- Educational Advocacy
- Vision / Best Practice Communication
- Program Development
- Conference Planning

Education

1994 Ed.D. - Educational Leadership, Spalding University
1979 Rank I - School Administration, University of Louisville
1977 M.Ed. - Learning and Behavior Disorders, University of Louisville
1975 B.A. - Education, Bellarmine University

Lifetime Certifications

Endorsement for School Superintendent
Endorsement for Elementary School Principal
Standard Certificate for Elementary Guidance
Endorsement for Supervisor of Special Education
Standard Elementary Teaching Certificate
Endorsement for Special Education, Educable Mentally Handicapped

Experience

2017 – Present Advanced Education, Graduate Programs Chair

- Responsible for the Ed.S. Program, MAEd programs of Teacher Leader, Literacy Specialist, and Rank 1
- Teaching in the Ed.S. program: EDAD 701, EDAD 705, EDAD, 709, and EDAD 711
- Responsible for development of teaching schedules and budgeting for the programs
- Continuing to serve as the Executive Director of the Kentucky Association of Elementary School Principals
- Serve on the University's Institutional Research Board and Internship Guarantee Committee
- Visited other universities/colleges as a CAEP (Council for the Accreditation of

Educator Preparation) team lead and member for accreditation purposes

- 2016 - 2017 Ed.S. Program Chair, Bellarmine University
- Responsible for the principal preparation program
 - Will assume responsibility for all MAED programs July 1 to include Literacy Specialist, Teacher Leader, Rank 1 and the Ed.S. Instructional Leadership and School Administration
 - Teaching in both principal preparation program and teacher leader program
 - Responsible for development of teaching schedules for the program
 - Continuing to serve as the Executive Director of the Kentucky Association of Elementary School Principals
 - Serve on the University's Institutional Research Board
 - Visited other universities/colleges as a CAEP team member for accreditation purposes
- 2013-2016 Field Placement Coordinator, Bellarmine University
- responsible for all field and student teaching placements
 - teaching in the undergraduate and graduate programs
 - serve on the Administrative Team Meeting (ATM)
 - serve as a liaison with the Education Professional Standards Board
 - conduct seminars for MAT and undergraduate teacher candidates and for alternative certificate candidates
 - trained as a CAEP site visitor
 - serve as a liaison between the university and the Kentucky Professional Standards Board
 - Served on a select national committee to develop National Educational Leadership Preparation Standards (NELP)
- 1985-2013 Principal, Watson Lane Elementary School, Jefferson County Public Schools
- responsible for annual budget of almost \$2 million dollars – responsibilities included staffing, benefits, building needs and modifications, supplies, strategic planning involving allocation of resources
 - supervised and evaluated a staff of 70
 - responsible for development of annual school plan document and implementation and monitoring of activities to meet goals, including staffing, professional development, and resource allocation
 - chaired school based decision making council – consensus building format
 - worked with outside agencies to provide additional resources and funding for school
- 1980-1985 Counselor, Wheatley Elementary School, Jefferson County Public Schools
- 1975-1980 Teacher, Jefferson County Public Schools

Administration Background

WATSON LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL · Jefferson County Public Schools · Louisville, KY

Principal..... 1985 – 2013

Lead elementary school curriculum development, staff instruction (for 80 employees), and program management (such as special education initiatives). Oversee daily school operations and nearly \$2M budget. Provide staffing, benefits supervision, building needs and modification management, supply management, and strategic planning of all resources. Develop annual school improvement plan and implement/monitor activities to meet goals. Aligned with outside agencies to receive additional resources, services, and funding for school.

Select Accomplishments

- Selection as Kentucky's National Distinguished Principal for 2012; recognized in Washington, DC.
- Recipient of Spalding University's Caritas Award – highest honor presented to an alumni – for service to the education profession.
- Selected to serve on national committee to develop NELP (National Educational Leadership Preparation) Standards that were aligned to the 2015 PSEL (Practice Standards for Educational Leaders) and will be used to guide program design, accreditation review, and state program approval.
- Selected to join Accomplished Principal Standards Committee by National Board for Professional Teaching Standards. Served among 18 selected from 775 nominees. Developed Accomplished Principal standards, developed tasks and rubrics, and scored entries.
- Serves on the Board of Examiners for National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education (NCATE). Participated in accreditation visits to various universities.
- Selected as JCPS Elementary Administrator of the Year (2003).
- Elected as President-Elect and Zone 5 Director for National Association of Elementary School Principals Board of Directors.
- Served as President of National Association of Elementary School Principals, association with 27,000 members.
- Elected by Jefferson County Public School Principals and Assistant Principals to represent them on District's Superintendent Search Advisory Committee.
- Chosen as JCPS Elementary Principal of the Year (2006).
- Received Milburn T. Maupin Leadership Award from JCASA.

Additional Accomplishments

- Selected by NAESP and NPBEA (National Policy Board for Educational Administration) to serve on the development of the National Educational Leadership Preparation Standards (NELP)
- Selected for training by the Council for the Association of Educator Preparation (CAEP) as both a site lead and site visitor
- Taught graduate and undergraduate level courses at Bellarmine University
- Served as President of the National Association of Elementary School Principals (NAESP)
- Served on NCATE Board of Examiners and on various accreditation teams
- Appointed Executive Director for Kentucky Association of Elementary School Principals by Board of Directors. Handled operations, management, and leadership of association
- Placed Bellarmine student teachers with school's teachers.
- Plan annual cooperating teacher reception for student teachers and supervising teachers
- Attended numerous NAESP National Leaders Conferences and annual conventions
- Presented professional development sessions to teachers and principals
- Participated in KY Leadership Academy
- Served as President of Alpha Beta Chapter, Delta Kappa Gamma
- Led school in being selected for Child Development Project and as Creative Connections School by KY Center for the Arts
- Served as Liaison Principal for School-Based Administrative Team for four years. Served as Secretary for Liaison Group

- Joined KY Association School of Administrators Board of Directors
- Participated in KY Educational Leadership Institute
- Represented JCPS Elementary Principals Group on District's Code of Student Conduct Committee, reviewing and revising code and Bill of Rights
- Serves as a Manuscript Reviewer for Corwin Press
- Attended National Leaders Conference in Washington, D.C. to meet with Federal Legislators and advocate for educational funding
- Presented professional development session at NAESP Convention in New Orleans
- Served on Bellarmine University's Alumni Board and on Spalding University's Alumni Board

Presentations

- Presentation – AILACTE Conference - 21st Century Classrooms: Establishing an Environment that Promotes High Levels of Learning – March 3, 2014 – Indianapolis, IN
- Presentation – Co-Teaching Strategies – June 30, 2014, Louisville, KY
- Best Teaching Practices – July 28 – 30, 2014 – Educators from Haiti
- NBPTS Accomplished Principal Scoring – Baltimore, MD- July 10, 2012
- Numerous KAESP Fall Institutes and Aspiring Principal Workshops
- NAESP convention presentation on Early Childhood Standards and reauthorization of ESEA

Conference Planning

- KAESP Fall Institutes – 2006 - present
- KAESP Summer Teams Institute – 2010 – present

KAESP Newsletter editor

- Publish quarterly newsletter to all KAESP members
- Provided articles for NAESP Communicator as NAESP president

Professional Memberships

Member of National Association of Elementary School Principals; Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development; KY Association of School Administrators; KY Association of Elementary School Principals; Phi Delta Kappa; Delta Kappa Gamma